From: Jennifer Burn

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 9:54 AM

To: modernslavery; Sandeep Dhillon; Isobel McGarity

Subject: CM: RE: Review of the Modern Slavery Act 2018 — Post-hearing responses — Monday 20
November 2023

Attachments: 30.11.23 ASA response to QONs and Supplementary Qs.docx; ASA corrections Transcript -

Modern Slavery Committee - 20 November 2023 - UNCORRECTED (006).pdf; Attachment A.
Salvation Army LEEP submission to Review of NSW Modern Slavery Act 2018 November 2023
Final.docx

Dear David
Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information to the Committee.

| have attached:

e ASA’s response to Questions on Notice and Supplementary Questions, together with Attachment A
containing information about the LEEP program provided by the Salvation Army LEEP program; and
e Corrections to transcript;

In relation the transcript, please note that | suggested one correction to the transcript that you may not wish to
adopt and this relates to the My Blue Sky website and the number of community languages available through
translation. In my evidence, | said ‘approximately 18’, the correct number is 26.

Kind regards
Jennifer

Professor Jennifer Burn AM
Director of Anti-Slavery Australia, Faculty of Law, University of Technology Sydney

W: www.antislavery.org.au www.mybluesky.org.au

ANTI-SLAVERY
AUSTRALIA

We pay our respects to the Gadigal people of the Eora Nation, upon whose lands and waters we work, and extend our respect to
their Elders both past, present and emerging. We acknowledge them as the Owners of Country and the Holders of Knowledge
for this place.





